
 
 

A461 – Building Conditions & Sustainability Design Services 
 

ADDENDA  
& 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
April 9, 2024 

 
The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 
Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
Addenda: 
Not applicable. 
 
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. Page 6 of the RFP states that "a copy of the Authority’s standard agreement can be found on 

the Authority’s web page at http://www.massport.com/massport/business/capital-
improvements/important-documents/."  
 
When I go to that page however, I'm seeing 3 versions:  
• Work Order Service No Design Language Standard Contract  
• Work Order Design Standard A/E Contract  
• BIL Grant—Work Order Design—Standard A/E Contract (For Federally Funded Projects) 
 
Could you please confirm which version of the Terms & Conditions we should review?   
 
You may review “Work Order Design Standard A/E Contract.”   
 

2. Regarding the DBE objectives of this project, is there a targeted Diversity Requirement?  Will 
that target be made more clear for the RFP? 
 
There are no DBE objectives or requirements for this solicitation. There are, however, standard 
M/WBE goals. As stated on Page 7 of the Solicitation, “The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
establishes combined M/WBE participation goals of 21.6% for design of state-funded and state-
assisted projects.  Massport will be highly interested in those proposals whose strategy and approach 
exceed the stated goal.” The bidders may refer to Page 7 of the Solicitation for further Compliance 
information.  
 

3. 1. If successful, do consultants reserve the right to decline to bid on task orders? 

http://www.massport.com/massport/business/capital-improvements/important-documents/
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